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State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER © 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD.
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 _
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DATE: OCTOBER 5, 2000 w2z W
O a O
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (TWILLIAMS)\& . ,ﬁéﬁ'ﬁbd/
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (DANDELAKE) A2 23?/
RE: APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE SHARED TENANT
SERVICES
AGENDA:

10/17/00 - CONSENT AGENDA -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

Filename I: 000992.RCM

Please place the following Application for Certificate to
Provide Shared Tenant Services on the consent agenda for approval.

DOCKET NO.

COMPANY NAME CERT. NO.
1. 0009952-TS

World Trade Center TPA, LTD.

7619
Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes,

certificate holders
must pay a minimum annual Requlatory Assessment Fee of $50 if the
certificate is active during any portion of the calendar year.

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
|2687 0cT1-58
FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING



